Steven Frank Barrett

From: Anne M. Alexander

Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:49 PM

To: Daniel A Dale

Cc: James C Ahern; Steven Frank Barrett

Subject: FW: A&S program review reports

Attachments: CW_Nov_2020_report.pdf; AMST_Nov_2020_overview.docx; AMST_Nov_2020_reorg.pdf

Danny, many thanks!
Anne

From: Daniel Dale <ddale@uwyo.edu>
Sent: Tuesday, December 1, 2020 12:46 PM
To: Anne M. Alexander <AAlex@uwyo.edu>
Subject: A&S program review reports

Anne,

Attached are the program review reports for American Studies and Creative Writing. The appendices for American
Studies are so large that they exceed email attachment limits. | have placed all the American Studies documents at
http://physics.uwyo.edu/~ddale/tmp/AMST.zip

| also provide below a brief paragraph for each of the four additional A&S degree programs that are being recommended
for elimination due to their low output. | am happy to reformat any of these documents as needed.

Thanks
Danny

Psychology MA

The Department of Psychology has an active and robust graduate program offering Master of Science and Doctoral
degrees. The department has not had students in the Master of Arts degree program for many years.

Eliminating the MA in Psychology program would more accurately reflect the current degree offerings of the
department.

Chemistry MST (Master of Science in Teaching) The Department of Chemistry has an active and robust graduate
program offering Master of Science and Doctoral degrees. The department has not had any MST students for several
years. Eliminating the MST in Chemistry program would more accurately reflect the current degree offerings of the
department.

Journalism BS

The Department of Communication and Journalism has an active and robust program offering five undergraduate and
graduate degrees. The BS in Journalism is the lone degree program with small numbers, with typically 0-2 graduates per
year. Eliminating the BS in Journalism would not adversely affect our journalism students since the vast majority pursue
the BA degree program.

History MAT (Master of Arts in Teaching) The UW History program offers the BA, MA, and MAT degrees. The latter
degree program has had no students over the past several years, and thus eliminating it would not present undue
hardships to UW students.



